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INTRODUCTION

1. The Fourteenth Amendment provides that no person shall be denied “the equal
protection of the laws.” U.S. Const. amend XIV, § 1. The Supreme Court of the United States
has recently reiterated that “the ‘core purpose’ of the Equal Protection Clause” is to “‘d[o] away
with all governmentally imposed discrimination based on race,’” and that “[e]liminating racial
discrimination means eliminating all of it.” Students for Fair Admissions, Inc. v. President &
Fellows of Harvard Coll., 600 U.S. 181, 206 (2023); see also Edmonson v. Leesville Concrete
Co., 500 U.S. 614, 619 (1991) (“Racial discrimination [is] invidious in all contexts.”). “‘[N]o
state has any authority under the equal-protection clause of the Fourteenth Amendment to use
race as a factor in affording educational opportunities among its citizens.’” Students for Fair
Admissions, 600 U.S. at 204. The same standard applies under Title VI of the Civil Rights Act
of 1964 as to programs or activities receiving federal financial assistance. Grutter v. Bollinger,
539 U.S. 306, 343 (2003); Yu v. Idaho State Univ., 15 F.4th 1236, 1242 (9th Cir. 2021).

2. Portland Public Schools has violated this rule by engaging in race discrimination
in favor of races, ethnicities, or ancestries that it considers to be “Historically Underserved.”
Plaintiff is concerned with two programs in particular: (1) the “Equity Funding” program which
Portland Public Schools has been using since 2013 to preferentially fund staff hiring in local
schools with higher percentages of “Historically Underserved” students; and (2) the
“Districtwide Advocacy and Fundraising” policy which Portland Public Schools adopted in May
2024 with the intent of preventing local schools with lower percentages of “Historically
Underserved” students from funding staff hiring by accepting voluntary contributions donated
through local school foundations.
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JURISDICTION AND VENUE

3. This is an action arising under the Constitution and laws of the United States.
Jurisdiction is vested in this Court pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and 1343(a)(3)-(4).

4. Plaintiff seeks relief under 42 U.S.C. §§ 1983, 1988, and 2000d.

5. Venue is proper in this Court under 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b) and LR 3-2 because all
events giving rise to the claims detailed in this complaint occurred within the Portland Division
of the District of Oregon and the defendant is located in the Portland Division and is subject to
the Court’s personal jurisdiction.

PARTIES

6. Plaintiff RICHARD R. RASELEY is the father of a minor daughter. He resides
in the City of Portland, Oregon, within the boundaries of Portland Public Schools, and within the
attendance boundaries of Glencoe Elementary School. Mr. Raseley’s daughter, currently eight
years old, is an enrolled student at Glencoe Elementary School, part of Portland Public Schools.

7. Defendant SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1J, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON,
doing business as PORTLAND PUBLIC SCHOOLS (“Portland Public Schools,” “PPS,” or the
“District”) is a municipal body of the state of Oregon. Portland Public Schools’ elected and
appointed officials, officers, employees, and agents act under color of state authority. Portland
Public Schools is located in Multnomah County, with its District Offices at 501 N. Dixon St.,

Portland, OR 97227.
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FACTUAL BACKGROUND

Portland Public Schools is engaged in a pattern and practice of
race discrimination in favor of races, ethnicities, or ancestries
that it considers to be “Historically Underserved”

8. Portland Public Schools is the largest school district in the state of Oregon,
serving approximately 45,000 students in pre-kindergarten through twelfth grade in 81 schools
and numerous programs.

0. Portland Public Schools is governed by an elected, seven-member Board of
Education (the “Board”). The Board is the final policy-making authority for the District.

10.  Portland Public Schools’ annual budget for the 2024-25 school year was
approximately $2.39 billion. This budget included approximately $69 million from various
federal sources. The District receives substantial federal funding every year — in some years it
has received in excess of $100 million in federal funding.

11.  Portland Public Schools is committed to what it calls “Racial Equity and Social
Justice.”

12. Portland Public Schools’ short, two-sentence Mission Statement ends with the
following line: “We disrupt racial inequities to create vibrant environments for every student to
demonstrate excellence.”

13. Portland Public Schools’ commitment to “Racial Equity and Social Justice” dates
back to at least 2011, when the Board adopted Racial Educational Equity Policy 2.10.010-P (the
“Equity Policy”). The Equity Policy declares:

Portland Public Schools’ historic, persistent achievement gap
between white students and students of color is unacceptable.

While efforts have been made to address the inequities between
white students and students of color, these efforts have been
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largely unsuccessful. Recognizing that there are other student

groups that have not reached their achievement potential, this

policy focuses on the most historically persistent achievement gap,

which is that between white students and students of color.

Closing this achievement gap while raising achievement for all

students is the top priority of the Board of Education, the

Superintendent and all district staff. Race must cease to be a

predictor of student achievement and success.
Equity Policy at 1 (emphasis added). The Equity Policy sets out a series of goals and instructs
the Superintendent to develop action plans to achieve them, “including prioritizing staffing and
budget allocations,” with the action plans to be updated and presented for Board approval each
year. Equity Policy at 3.

14.  In 2013, as a step to implement its Equity Policy, Portland Public Schools
introduced “Equity Funding” into its annual budgeting process. Under Equity Funding, certain
K-8 schools qualify for the financing of additional full-time equivalent (FTE) teaching and staff
positions if a requisite percentage of the school’s students are “Historically Underserved.” To
qualify as “Historically Underserved,” a student needs to be African-American, Latino/Hispanic,
Native American, or Pacific Islander; qualify for Special Education services; qualify for free or
reduced-price meals by Direct Certification; or qualify for English as a Second Language (ESL)
services. The exact terms of the Equity Funding formula have changed slightly over the years,
but the core concepts have remained the same.

15. During the 2018-19 school year, Portland Public Schools introduced its “Racial
Equity and Social Justice Lens” (“RESJ”). The RESJ was updated in April 2021. It has been
endorsed by the Board and is still in effect. The RESJ sets forth a “PPS Strategic Plan Theory of

Action,” which “explicitly calls out the pernicious institutional and cultural racism embedded in

Page 4

KELL, ALTERMAN & RUNSTEIN, L.L.P.
4899-1706-0212 ATTORNEYS AT LAW
520 SW YAMHILL, SUITE 600
PORTLAND, OR 97204
TELEPHONE (503) 222-3531
FACSIMILE (503) 227-2980



Case 3:25-cv-01924-AR  Document 1 Filed 10/20/25  Page 6 of 20

our system and prompts us to take action that disrupts the barriers that hinder us from reaching
our goals.” RESJ at 1.

16. The Portland Public Schools’ 2024-25 Adopted Budget references a 2021-2025
Strategic Plan for Racial Equity, Inclusion, and Excellence (“Strategic Plan”). 2024-25 Adopted
Budget Vol. #1 at 11-14, 48-51. Under the heading “Racial Equity and Social Justice,” the

Strategic Plan provides:

As a community, we have an urgency to intentionally disrupt
systems of oppression, because they are closely tied to disparities
of access and educational outcomes, especially among our Black
and Native American students. We have to attack racism and
longstanding, structural inequities in our system. We have to
remove barriers to teaching and learning. We have to create a
sense of belonging for everyone. And we will establish a Center
for Black Student Excellence, a constellation of built environments
and a designated set of culturally responsive strategies that
celebrate and advance Black student achievement at PPS. The
issues of race, racism and racial equity are important to the
strategic plan as a whole—and they suffuse other themes and
action areas throughout. It is important that all stakeholders see
opportunities to confront racism and promote equity in every
element of our plan.

2024-25 Adopted Budget Vol. #1 at 49 (emphasis added); see also 2024-25 Adopted Budget
Vol. #1 at 253 (“RESJ”).

17.  The 2024-25 adopted budget continues the Equity Funding program that was
originally instituted in 2013, including its expressly racially discriminatory provisions.

18.  Specifically, under the “Combined Historically Underserved” category, two
percent of the District’s total budget for hiring teachers and staff at the K-8 level is currently

being allocated to individual schools based in part on the racial composition of those schools:
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K-5 and K-8 Equity
In an effort to align with our RES]J lens across the District,
additional resources are allocated to schools in need through
Equity Funding. The equity allocation in grades K-8 is 4% of the
total K-8 Teachers allocated across grades K-8, with 2% allocated
based on Socio-Economic Status, and the other 2% allocated based
on Combined Historically Underserved. The allocations are
rounded to the nearest 0.5 increment. Note, K-5 Art teachers are
not included in the total K-8 teachers used for the allocation, as
those are mainly funded by the City Arts Education and Access
tax.
e Socio-Economic Status FTE is allocated to schools with
over 20% of students who are eligible for free meals by
direct certification.

e Combined Historically Underserved FTE is allocated to
schools with over 40% of students who meet one of the
following criteria: Special Education Eligibility, Limited
English Proficiency, Free meal eligibility by direct
[certification], African-American, Hispanic, Native
American or Pacific Islander race.

2024-25 Adopted Budget Vol. #1 at 220 (emphasis in original); see also 2024-25

Adopted Budget Vol. #1 at 222 (“Middle School Equity™).

19.

4899-1706-0212

“Historically Underserved” is defined to include race:

Combined Underserved — Please note that the District uses the
following three terminologies interchangeably: Combined
Underserved, Combined Historically Underserved, and
Historically Underserved. A new subgroup of students originally
established by the [Oregon Department of Education] as part of the
requirements of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act
(ESEA) Waiver. PPS's current definition of Combined
Underserved includes the following:
e Students eligible to receive free meals by Direct
Certification
e Students eligible for Special Education
e Students eligible to receive English as a Second Language
(ESL) services
e Students with any of the following races, ethnicities, or
ancestry:

KELL, ALTERMAN & RUNSTEIN, L.L.P.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
520 SW YAMHILL, SUITE 600
PORTLAND, OR 97204
TELEPHONE (503) 222-3531
FACSIMILE (503) 227-2980

Page 6



Case 3:25-cv-01924-AR  Document 1 Filed 10/20/25  Page 8 of 20

Black
Latino/Hispanic
Native American
Pacific Islander

v v v Vv

2024-25 Adopted Budget Vol. #1 at 244 (emphasis in original).
20. At least 18 individual K-8 schools in Portland Public Schools received zero
Equity Funding in the 2024-25 adopted budget. These schools include:

Abernathy K-5
Access 1-8
Alameda K-5
Beverly Cleary K-8
Bridlemile K-5
Capitol Hill K-5
Duniway K-5
Forest Park K-5
Maplewood K-5
Mt. Tabor 6-8
Odyssey K-8
Richmond K-5
Rieke K-5
Sellwood 6-8
Skyline K-8
Stephenson K-5
West Sylvan 6-8
Winterhaven K-8

2024-25 Adopted Budget Vol. #2 at 6-171 (see “Gen. Fund Equity” line items). (The budget
entries for individual schools do not differentiate between the Socio-Economic Status FTE and
the Combined Historically Underserved FTE.) Schools that receive Equity Funding do not
receive the same number or proportion of FTEs; it is not immediately clear how the Equity

Funding for each individual school that qualifies for funding is determined.
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21. The Equity Funding program as included in the District’s 2025-26 adopted budget
is unchanged from the Equity Funding program as included in the 2024-25 adopted budget; the
defined terms and the program requirements are all the same.

22.  Atleast 20 individual K-8 schools in Portland Public Schools are listed as
receiving zero Equity Funding in the 2025-26 budget. These schools include:

Abernathy K-5
Access 1-8
Alameda K-5
Beverly Cleary K-8
Bridlemile K-5
Capitol Hill K-5
Duniway K-5
Forest Park K-5
Glencoe K-5
Irvington K-5
Laurelhurst K-8
Mt. Tabor 6-8
Odyssey K-8
Richmond K-5
Rieke K-5
Sellwood 6-8
Skyline K-8
Stephenson K-5
West Sylvan 6-8
e Winterhaven K-8

2025-26 Budget Vol. #2 at 6-171.

23.  Racial discrimination at Portland Public Schools is not confined to the Equity
Funding program. For example, the Board has adopted Diversity in Employment Policy
5.10.025-P, which states: “PPS must develop a workforce that reflects the diversity of students it
serves. Students must see their diverse racial, cultural, and linguistic characteristics reflected in

the school staff who are guiding them toward academic and other success.”
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24.  Further, the District’s collective bargaining agreement with its teaching staff was
amended in late 2023 to require teachers to take a student’s race into account before imposing
discipline on students. Agreement § 9.4.1.7, p. 37 (“The plan must take into consideration the
impact of issues related to the student’s ... race ....”). The collective bargaining agreement also
now requires the District to make teacher assignments based on race. Agreement § 18.6.2.3,

p. 71 (minority teachers protected from involuntary transfers).

25. A related Portland Public Schools’ policy concerns Districtwide Advocacy and
Fundraising.

26.  Until May 2024, local school foundations were permitted to raise private
charitable funds earmarked for specific local schools within the District, including to fund the
hiring of additional staff at the designated local schools, and the local schools were permitted to
accept these funds. At the same time, one third of any funds raised by the local school
foundations above a $10,000 threshold was required to be paid over to the PPS Parent Fund, with
those funds then being distributed exclusively to schools where at least 40% of the students
identified as “Historically Underserved” and at least 15% of the students were eligible for free
meals.

27. This system for fundraising changed in 2024.

28. On May 7, 2024, the Board adopted a new policy, Districtwide Advocacy and
Fundraising 7.20.010-P (the “2024 Fundraising Policy”), which replaced the prior fundraising
policy described above. Under the new 2024 Fundraising Policy, the District requires all
donations intended to support staff positions to be collected by a single designated districtwide

foundation and distributed according to a formula developed in advance of the school year and
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approved by the Board. The introductory paragraph to the new policy explains its rationale:
“Given our common mission and vision, the District encourages parents and community groups
to advocate, fundraise and support improving the educational experience districtwide in
alignment with our racial equity and social justice values.” 2024 Fundraising Policy at 1
(emphasis added).

29.  Portland Public Schools would not have adopted the 2024 Fundraising Policy but
for the perceived racial impact of the change in policy.

30.  Under the old fundraising policy, local schools with predominately white or
Asian-American populations were, on average, more successful in raising private charitable
funds than were local schools with predominately African-American, Latino/Hispanic, Native
American, or Pacific Islander populations. This was a principal objection raised against the old
fundraising policy — i.e., that it was inconsistent with Portland Public Schools’ commitment to
“Racial Equity and Social Justice.”

31. Local political activists had launched a campaign claiming that the old
fundraising policy was “racist” and that it is “racist” for parents to want to raise money for their
own local schools.

32. Many parents opposed the adoption of the 2024 Fundraising Policy when it was
proposed.

33, In this regard, local school foundations had raised $3,439,384 in 2023-24, and
comparable amounts in prior years. This extra funding permitted many local schools to fill gaps
in the funding provided by the District — whose funding formula is weighted to favor schools

with large “Historically Underserved” populations. As mentioned above, the old fundraising
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system also allowed the District — through the PPS Parent Fund — to redistribute one third of the
monies raised to schools with large “Historically Underserved” populations.

34. One letter submitted in opposition to the proposed 2024 Fundraising Policy had
over 1,350 signatures. This letter was received by the Board during the public comment period.

35. The 2024 Fundraising Policy was approved by a majority of the Board
notwithstanding the opposition. In summing up the argument in favor of the 2024 Fundraising
Policy, Board member Julia Brim-Edwards repeatedly stated that the new policy should be
adopted in order to bring fundraising into alignment with the District's Racial Equity and Social
Justice policy.

36.  Itis not entirely clear how funds will be distributed under the 2024 Fundraising
Policy. The policy states: “A formula for the distribution of any funding to individual schools
shall be developed in advance of the school year by a Parent Advisory Committee, shared with
school administrators for feedback, and a recommendation made to the Board of Education for
its approval.”

37. Following the adoption of the 2024 Fundraising policy, the District established a
Parent Advisory Committee with members selected and appointed by the Board. The
membership is required to “reflect District demographics, including racial/ethnic.” The criteria
for Parent Advisory Committee decision-making include “Racial Equity & Social Justice.”

38. In its first year of operation, the Parent Advisory Committee recommended that
the Board distribute a total of $1,030,000, with $660,000 going to high-impact tutoring, $70,000

going to an IXL digital platform, $200,000 going to food pantries in Title I schools, and
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$100,000 going to seed funding for future fundraising. The Board approved these
recommendations on May 6, 2025.

39.  According to the 2024-2025 Annual Report of The Fund for Portland Public
Schools, total fundraising in the District was only $593,324 in 2024-25 — the first full year after
the 2024 Fundraising Policy went into effect. This represents a decline in fundraising of over
80%.

Injury to Plaintiff

40.  Although Glencoe qualified for the receipt of a small amount of Equity Funding
in the 2024-25 adopted budget, Glencoe does not qualify for the receipt of any Equity Funding in
the 2025-26 budget. Glencoe receives less money with the Equity Funding program in place
than it would without it; in other words, Glencoe is a net loser under the program. Accordingly,
students at Glencoe, including Mr. Raseley’s daughter, are harmed by the Equity Funding
program in that their local school receives less money and has fewer budgeted staff.

41. Prior to May 2024, Glencoe had received significant funds every year from its
local school foundation, which it used to hire additional teaching staff. Glencoe has lost access
to these funds going forward because of the 2024 Fundraising Policy. Accordingly, students at
Glencoe are harmed by the 2024 Fundraising Policy because their school receives less money
and has fewer budgeted staff.

42. As the parent of a child attending Portland Public Schools, Mr. Raseley is very
concerned about the quality of the education his child receives. In line with Portland Public
Schools’ public position that allocating additional, scarce resources to particular schools

promotes higher achievement in those schools, Mr. Raseley believes that additional funding for
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Glencoe correlates with a higher-quality education for the students, particularly when that
funding is used to hire teachers or other student-facing staff. In the past, the money raised by the
local school foundation had been spent for teacher aides in the classroom that directly helped
student classroom instruction.

43.  Mr. Raseley has been actively involved in the local school foundation (the
Glencoe Foundation) supporting Glencoe. He was the Chair of the Glencoe Foundation (the
“Foundation”) for two years starting in the 2022-23 school year. Prior to the adoption of the
2024 Fundraising Policy, he spent many hours of his time volunteering and organizing
fundraising activities to support Glencoe, and he was very successful in raising money to support
the school. The Foundation raised between $100,000 and $150,000 during his tenure as Chair.
He also gave his own money to the Foundation.

44.  Under the 2024 Fundraising Policy, Mr. Raseley can no longer donate money or
fundraise to provide financial support to hire staff directly to Glencoe. He has instead been
volunteering his time every Wednesday washing trays in the school cafeteria. He feels
compelled to devote that time and effort on a weekly basis to the school due to the lack of
staffing caused by reduced funding for staff salaries. He would rather raise funds with others to
pay for needed staff at Glencoe, but the 2024 Fundraising Policy denied that option. Other
parents at Glencoe have been asked to do similar volunteer work.

45. Mr. Raseley has a second, older daughter, currently age 14. Although
Mr. Raseley’s older daughter attended Glencoe, he placed his older daughter in a private school
rather than in the Portland Public Schools middle school to which she would have progressed

after Glencoe — Mt. Tabor Middle School. He did this in part because he felt that Mt. Tabor was
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being underfunded by Portland Public Schools and did not have adequate staffing. Mr. Raseley
has been paying tuition for his older daughter’s private school. He may eventually need to do the
same for his younger daughter, if he decides that it is necessary to remove his younger daughter
from Portland Public Schools.

46.  Mr. Raseley pays local property taxes in the Portland Public Schools and Glencoe
districts.

47.  Mr. Raseley and his daughters are white; they are not among those races,
ethnicities, or ancestries that Portland Public Schools considers to be “Historically Underserved.”

CAUSES OF ACTION

COUNT ONE
Equity Funding Program
(Violation of the Equal Protection Clause of the Fourteenth Amendment

and 42 U.S.C. § 1983)

48.  Plaintiff hereby incorporates all of the previous allegations of this complaint.

49.  Portland Public Schools is violating the Equal Protection Clause of the Fourteenth
Amendment by engaging in race discrimination in its Equity Funding program. Accordingly, it
is also violating 42 U.S.C. § 1983, and Plaintiff is entitled to recover under that statute.

50.  Portland Public Schools did not, and cannot, establish that its Equity Funding
program of the past twelve years was or is narrowly tailored to remedy its own past racial
discrimination in the school system. Portland Public Schools’ stated desire to narrow certain
racial achievement gaps and not others is a form of prohibited racial balancing, and as such, is
not a compelling government interest. Portland Public Schools’ Equity Policy admits that

Page 14

KELL, ALTERMAN & RUNSTEIN, L.L.P.
4899-1706-0212 ATTORNEYS AT LAW
520 SW YAMHILL, SUITE 600
PORTLAND, OR 97204
TELEPHONE (503) 222-3531
FACSIMILE (503) 227-2980



Case 3:25-cv-01924-AR  Document 1  Filed 10/20/25  Page 16 of 20

“complex societal and historical factors contribute to the inequalities our students face,” which
include many nondiscriminatory factors; the Equity Funding formula is applied in a wooden
manner without any consideration or application of those other factors.

51.  Portland Public Schools’ underlying policy is to achieve racially equal outcomes,
which it states “goes beyond formal equality, [which is a condition] where all students are treated
the same.” Equity Policy at 2. This version of equity, rather than equality, requires Portland
Public Schools to engage in racially discriminatory treatment to serve the goal of racially
managed outcomes. This is not a compelling, or even permissible, government action, though it
is both the purpose and effect of the Equity Funding formula.

52. The racial presumptions and racial funding preferences in the Equity Funding
program are also not narrowly tailored to achieve any compelling government interest. There are
numerous race-neutral means to improve student achievement and to target students who need
additional attention or resources without resorting to pernicious racial stereotypes inherent in the
Equity Funding program. The Equity Funding program preferences that grant more resources to
students of certain designated races than others is not narrowly tailored to achieve a proper
government purpose.

53. Plaintiff has suffered injury and will continue to suffer injury as a consequence of
the racially discriminatory Equity Funding program operated by Portland Public Schools.

54. Plaintiff is entitled to injunctive and declaratory relief against Portland Public

Schools to prevent ongoing and future harm.
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COUNT II
Equity Funding Program
(Violation of Title VI)

55.  Plaintiff hereby incorporates all of the previous allegations of this complaint.

56.  Portland Public Schools receives federal funds to support its operations.

57.  Portland Public Schools is violating Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964
(42 U.S.C. §§ 2000d et seq.) by engaging in race discrimination in its Equity Funding program.

58.  Plaintiff has suffered injury and will continue to suffer injury as a consequence of
the racially discriminatory Equity Funding program operated by Portland Public Schools.

59.  Plaintiff is entitled to injunctive and declaratory relief against Portland Public
Schools to prevent ongoing and future harm.

COUNT 111
2024 Fundraising Policy
(Violation of the Equal Protection Clause of the Fourteenth Amendment
and 42 U.S.C. § 1983)

60. Plaintiff hereby incorporates all of the previous allegations of this complaint.

61. Portland Public Schools has violated the Equal Protection Clause of the
Fourteenth Amendment by adopting and enforcing the 2024 Fundraising Policy for
impermissible racially discriminatory reasons. Accordingly, it is also violating 42 U.S.C.
§ 1983, and Plaintiff is entitled to recover under that statute.

62. Eliminating disparities in school foundation fundraising in Portland Public

Schools was not a compelling government interest. Indeed, there is no compelling government
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interest in eliminating the prior fundraising policy, and the 2024 Fundraising Policy is not
narrowly tailored to achieve such a compelling government interest. The racial animus and other
race-based motivations that caused Portland Public Schools to adopt the 2024 Fundraising Policy
are pernicious and should have played no role in governmental decision-making.

63.  Plaintiff has suffered injury and will continue to suffer injury as a consequence of
Portland Public Schools’ adoption and enforcement of the 2024 Fundraising Policy.

64.  Plaintiff is entitled to injunctive and declaratory relief against Portland Public
Schools to prevent ongoing and future harm.

COUNT IV
2024 Fundraising Policy
(Violation of Title VI)

65.  Plaintiff hereby incorporates all of the previous allegations of this complaint.

66.  Portland Public Schools receives federal funds to support its operations.

67. Portland Public Schools has violated Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964
(42 U.S.C. §§ 2000d et seq.) by adopting and enforcing the 2024 Fundraising Policy for
impermissible racially-discriminatory reasons.

68. Plaintiff has suffered injury and will continue to suffer injury as a consequence of
Portland Public Schools’ adoption and enforcement of the 2024 Fundraising Policy.

69. Plaintiff is entitled to injunctive and declaratory relief against Portland Public

Schools to prevent ongoing and future harm.
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PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays for relief and judgment as follows:

A. A declaratory judgment that Portland Public Schools has violated and continues to
violate the United States Constitution, 42 U.S.C. § 1983, and 42 U.S.C. § 2000d by engaging in
illegal race discrimination in its Equity Funding program;

B. A declaratory judgment that Portland Public Schools has violated and continues to
violate the United States Constitution, 42 U.S.C. § 1983, and 42 U.S.C. § 2000d by adopting and
enforcing its 2024 Fundraising Policy for illegal, racially discriminatory reasons;

C. Injunctive relief prohibiting Portland Public Schools from engaging in race
discrimination in its Equity Funding program;

D. Injunctive relief prohibiting Portland Public Schools from enforcing its 2024
Fundraising Policy;

E. An award of nominal damages;

F. Attorney’s fees and costs pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1920 and 42 U.S.C. § 1988, or
any other applicable authority; and

G. Any other relief that is appropriate.

Dated: October 20, 2025
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Respectfully submitted,

s/ Thomas R. Rask, III
Thomas R. Rask, III, OSB No. 934031
trask@kelrun.com
Julie Parrish, OSB No. 233864
jparrish@kelrun.com

KELL, ALTERMAN & RUNSTEIN, L.L.P.
520 SW Yamhill St., Suite 600

Portland, OR 97204-1329

Telephone: (503) 222-3531

s/ J. Robert Renner
J. ROBERT RENNER (pro hac vice
forthcoming)
renner@cir-usa.org
Center for Individual Rights
1100 Connecticut Ave., NW, Ste. 625
Washington, D.C. 20036
Telephone: (202) 833-8400

Attorneys for Plaintiff Richard R. Raseley
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